
Any disclosablepublic records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of

members ofthe EOC less than 96 hoursprior to that meeting are availableforpublic inspection at

1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda

Group/Meeting Name: EOC Executive Subcommittee Meeting

Date: 8/4/2022 Time: From: 12:00 p.m. _ To 1:00 p.m. —

Location: Teleconference/ Video Meeting (Zoom)

Online: © Visit) https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88120593509?pwd=bGk5YnFvMmInWWVV

: cXBuOWhRTIRsUT09
e Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 881 2059 3509

e You will be prompted to enter your name and the following password: 699872

e Wait for host to join

Call in: Dial 1-669-900-9128 (San Jose)
Ace Enter Passcode: 699872

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer- Chair

Purpose: To set the agenda for the next EOC Business Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersons with disabilities

planning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contactstaff at least 24 hours before the meeting at

AKaur(@ehsd.cccounty.us.

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during thepublic comment or

with respect to an agenda item may email their comments to AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us before or during the

meeting, or shouldjoin the teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to state their intent to provide

public comments and will be limited to two minutes.
All votes taken during a teleconference will be byroll call.

 

The Chair may reduce the amountoftime allottedper speaker at the beginning ofeach item orpublic

commentperiod depending on the numberofspeakers and the business ofthe day.

Yourpatience is appreciated.

Bythe end of this meeting, we will have:

An understanding of the desired outcomes and groundrules so that meeting participants accomplish

meeting objectives in a timely and efficient manner.

 

Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are

knowledgeable of the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda.

 

Review and approve the draft June 2, 2022 Executive Subcommittee Meeting minutes.

 

Review and approvethe draft June 9, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes so that staff can share them

with the entire EOC.

 

Review and approve the draft June 29, 2022 EOC Special Called Business Meeting minutes so that staff

can share them with the entire EOC.

 

Review and approve the draft August 11, 2022 Business Meeting agenda to distribute to the EOC

members.

 

Discussed next year’s allocation added to the current base CSBG contracts with term extension instead of

issuing a Request for Interest (RFI) for 2023-2024. Also, considered 2-year contracts for 2025-2027,

  Discuss CSB Strategic Planning next steps with Consultant Lucy Hernandez.

 
 



 

Identification of next steps necessary to move the process forward.

 

Evaluation of the meeting.

PNRiter:

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What How Who Time

> Review Desired Outcomes & Present
Meeting Rules Clarify 5

. Volunteer .
Check for Understanding Minutes

> Public Comment 3

Present Membersofthe Public .
Minutes

> Action: Present

Review and approve the draft June Clarify 5
2, 2022 Executive Subcommittee ; Group .
Meeting minutes Check for Understanding Minutes

Check for Approval

> Action: Present

Review and approvethe draft June Clarify 5
. . . G

9, 2022 Business Meeting minutes Check for Understanding rouP Minutes

Check for Approval

> Action: Present

Review and approvethe draft June Clarify 5
29, 2022 EOC Special Called . Group .
Business Meeting minutes Check for Understanding Minutes

Check for Approval

> Action: Present

Review and approvethe draft Clarify 5
August 11, 2022 EOC Business . Group .
Meeting agenda Check for Understanding Minutes

Check for Approval

> Next year’s allocation for base

CSBGcontracts p t

= Added to current men

contracts with term Clarify G 15
extension for 2023-2024 Check for Understanding roup Minutes

® No RFI for 2023-2024

= 2-year contracts for 2025-

2027

> Strategic Planning Present

Discuss Next Steps with Clarify 15
Gro

Consultant Tuey Hermandez Check for Understanding mp Minutes

> Next Steps Present Group 3      Minutes
 



 

 
> Meeting Evaluation

 
+/A

 
Group

 
2

Minutes
  



fo

S
O
M
t
t
A
C
O
T
A

C
O
U
N
I
T

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV
IC
ES
.

BU
RE
AU

D
a
t
e
:

6
/
2
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
12
:0
9
p
m

E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Lo
ca

ti
on

:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

 

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:

1
:
1
4
p
m

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
:

D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ca
ll

a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

Ab
se
nt
ee
s:

De
vi
yn

Se
we
ll
.

St
af
f:

Ch
ri
st
in
a
Re

ic
h,

A
m
r
i
t
a

Ka
ur
,
M
e
l
e
T
u
p
o
u
,

Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
A
l
a
r
c
o
n
-
B
o
w
e
n
.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

 

  
R
e
v
i
e
w
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
g
r
o
u
n
d

ru
le
s.

 

 

" C
ha
ir
Ze
im
er
.c
al
le
d
th
e
me

et
in

g
to
or
de
ra
t
12
:0
9p
rn
.

Zé
im

er
re
ad

th
ed

es
ir

ed
ou
tc
om
es
.

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

No
ne
pr
es
en
t.
  A

c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Re
vi
ew

an
d
Ap
pr
ov
e
M
a
y
5"
,

20
22
,
EO

C
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
Me
et
in
g

m
i
n
u
t
e
s

. T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
G
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s
fo

ll
ow

s:

 ie

T
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
r
e
v
i
e
w
e
d
t
h
e
‘d
ra
ft
o
f
t
h
a
M
a
y

5"
,
20
22
,
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
wi
th

n
o
ch

an
ge

s.

A
mo
ti
on

to
.a

pp
ro

ve
t
h
e

dr
af
t
M
a
y
5
"
,
20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

Me
et
in
g
mi
nu
te
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
by

Ze
im
er
.

Ay
es
:
Ze
im
er
,
Me
dl
en
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:S
ew
el
l

 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

3

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 
S
S
S

T
O
P
I
C

—
y
o
t
e

i

RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON
/S
UM
MA
RY
=

 

 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
M
a
y

12
",

20
22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

°
T
h
e

gg
r
o
u
p
re
vi
ew
ed

th
e
dr

af
t
M
a
y

12
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
i
t
h
n
o
ch
an
ge
s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
dr
af
t
M
a
y

12
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ze
im
er
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
as
f
o
l
l
o
w
s
:

Ay
es
:
Ze
im
er
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
Se
we
ll

  >
De
br
ie
f
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
a
n
d
Fo

ll
ow

-u
p

-
B
O
S
Pr
oc
la
ma
ti
on

Pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

5
/
1
7

-
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t
5/
17

Ze
im
er
a
n
d

Re
ic
h
di
sc
us
se
d
th
e
B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s-
Pr
dc
la
ma
ti
on

Pr
es
en
ta
ti
on
.

D
u
e
to

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9

pr
ot
oc
ol
s,

s
o
m
e

su
pe

rv
is

or
s
w
e
r
e
no
t
al

lo
we

d
to

be
in

pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

ph
ot
og
ra
ph
.

Pr
oc
la
ma
ti
on

is
fr

am
ed

an
d

in
th
e
of
fi
ce

fo
rv
ie
wi
ng
.

Re
ic
h
di
sc
us
se
d
th
é-
po
si
ti
ve
s
a
n
d
te
ch
no
lo
gy

hi
cc
up
s
fo
r
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e

Ev
en
t.

Z
e
i
m
e
r
di
sc
us
se
d
cr
at
in
g-
a r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
t
,
r
e
a
d
i
n
g
l
i
s
t
af
te
r
Re
p.

M
a
r
k
De
Sa
ul
ni
er

s
p
o
k
e
a
b
o
u
t
a
m
e
n
t
a
l

he
al
th

b
o
o
k
h
e
w
a
s
‘r
ea
di
ng

du
ri
ng

th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e

Ev
en
t.
 

Di
sc
us
si
on
:

>
E
O
C
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
Sc
he
du
le

‘R
ei
ch

me
nt
io
ne
d
i
n

A
u
g
u
s
t
t
h
e
E
O
C
:
wi
ll
h
e
e
d
to

ad
dr
es
s
is
su
es

fo
un

db
y

th
e
st
at
e
re
vi
ew
.

Re
ic
tr
‘c
on
fi
rm
ed

al
lE
O
C
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
a
n
d
s
u
b
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
w
e
r
e
ca
nc
el
le
d
fo

r
th
e
m
o
n
t
h

of
Ju
ly
,

On
ei

ss
ue
i
s

de
al
in
g
wi
th

us
é
of

gi
ft

ca
rd

s-
by

su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs
.

 

Di
sc
us
si
on
:

>
N
C
A
P
A
n
n
u
a
l
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Re
ic
h
a
n
d
Ze
im
er
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
e
d
t
h
e
N
C
A
P
A
n
n
u
a
l
Co
nf
er
en
ce
.
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
A
j
i
t

Ka
us
ha
l
g
o
i
n
g
to

th
e

co
nf
er
en
ce

wi
th

fu
nd

in
g
f
r
o
m
EO
C
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
s
.
Re
ic
h

wi
ll

al
so

b
e
at
te
nd
in
g

in
pe
rs
on
.

Ze
im
er
.a
ls
o
ex
pr
es
se
d

in
te
re
st

in
go
in
g
to

th
e
co
nf
er
en
ce

in
N
e
w

Yo
rk
.

 

D
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
:

>
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 Re
ic
h
di
sc
us
se
d
u
p
c
o
m
i
n
g
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
wi
th

st
ra
te
gi
c
pl
an
ni
ng

co
or
di
na
to
r
Lu
cy

He
rn
an
de
z.

On
eé

.g
oa

l
fo
r
th
e
me
et
in
g
i
s

to
fi
nd

w
a
y
s
to

m
a
k
e
th
e
E
O
C

mo
re
v
i
s
i
b
l
e
a
n
d
kn
ow
n
i
n

th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
.

E
O
C
n
e
e
d
s
t
o

p
u
s
h
fo
r
p
r
o
p
e
r
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
f
r
o
m
s
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
s
.

Ze
im
er

re
qu
es
te
d
R
O
M
A

ma
te
ri
al
s
to

be
em

ai
le

d
ou
t
to

th
e
E
O
C
me
mb
er
s
be
fo
re
t
h
e
st
ra
te
gi
c

pl
an
ni
ng

me
et
in
g.

 
P
a
g
e
2
of

3

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



       

a
V
E
I
N

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

°
Ka
ur

pr
es
en
te
d
th

e
dr
af
t
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a
fo
r
th
e
Ju
ne

9°
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a
.

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
Ap
pr
ov
e
t
h
e
d
r
a
f
t

¢
Z
e
i
m
e
r
a
n
d

Re
ic
h
m
a
d
e
ti
me

a
n
d
or
de
r
ad
ju
st
me
nt
s
to

se
ct
io
ns

of
th
e
a
g
e
n
d
a

dr
af
t.

J
u
n
e
9"
,
20
22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

.
t
h

.
.

*
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th

e
J
u
n
e
9"
,
20
22
,
Bu

si
ne

ss
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a
w
i
t
h
n
o
t
e
d
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
M
e
d
l
e
n

a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Ze
im
er
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng
a
s

fo
ll

ow
s:

Ay
es

:
Ze

im
er

,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
Se
we
ll

>
Ne
xt

St
ep
s

Ne
xt

S
t
e
p
s

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
a
n
d

St
af
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
A
m
a
n
d
a

wi
ll
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
a
b
o
u
t
vi
de
o
f
r
o
m
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t.

e
St

af
f
wi

ll
g
a
t
h
e
r
s
u
m
m
e
r
r
e
a
d
i
n
g
l
i
s
b
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
fr

om
-s

ub
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s
a
n
d
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

e
St
af
f
em

ai
li

ng
r
e
m
i
n
d
e
r

al
l
Ju
ly

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
a
r
e

ca
nc
el
le
d.

e
St
af
f
wi

ll
cr

ea
te

’a
li
st
o
f
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
f
r
o
m
th

e
st
at
e
re
vi
ew

fo
r
th
e
E
O
C
to

re
vi

ew
.

  

>
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
Me
et
in
g

e
Th

um
bs

dp
.

 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
3
of

3

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



c
o
n
t
e
n
T
r

c
o
u
n
t
e

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV

IC
ES

B
U
R
E
A
U

E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Bu

si
ne

ss
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

 

Da
te
:

6
/
9
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
6:
05
p
m

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:

7:
30
p
m

Re
co
rd
er
:

De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ca
ll

at
te
nd
ee
s:

R
e
n
e
e
Ze
im
er
*,

De
vl
yn

Se
we
ll
,
De
si
ré

M
e
d
i
e
n
,

Aj
it

Ka
us
ha
l,

So
fi
a.
Na
va
rr
o,

Al
is
on

M
c
K
e
e
,
La
To
ni
a
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es
,

M
a
n
d
y

N
e
l
s
o
n
,
B
r
e
n
d
a
n

Fo
le
y,

N
o
e
G
u
d
i
n
o
.

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:
M
o
n
i
s
h
a
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
.

St
af
f:

Am
ri
ta

Ka
ur
,
A
m
a
n
d
a

Cl
ev

el
an

d,
Mi
ch
ae
l

Mo
rr
is
.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

    
 

ru
le
s.

R
e
v
i
e
w
de

si
re

d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
g
r
o
u
n
d
 

°
Vi
ce

Ch
ai
r S

ew
el
l
ca
ll
ed

th
e-
me
et
in
g t

o o
rd
er

e
Ka
us
ha
l
re
ad

th
é.
de
si
re
d
ou
tc
om
es
.

at
6:
05
pm
.

  
 
 

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

*
No
ne
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
.
.
  A

c
t
i
o
n
:

>
M
a
y

12
",

20
22
,
E
O
C
Bu

si
ne

ss
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

¢
T
h
e

gr
ou
p
re
vi
ew
ed

th
e

di
af
t
M
a
y

12
",

20
22

,
Bu
si
ne
ss

Me
et
in
g
mi
nu
te
s
wi
th

no
ch
an
ge
s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
dr
af
t
M
a
y
1
2
"
,
20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ka
us
ha
l
a
n
d

se
co
nd
ed

by
M
c
K
e
e
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s
fo
ll
ow
s:

Ay
es
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
Ne
ls
on
,
Fo
le
y,

M
c
K
e
e
,
Se
we
ll
,
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es
,
Ka
us
ha
l,

Na
va
rr
o,

M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
’:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
.

 
 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

3
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

T
O
P
I
C

R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

Fi
sc
al

R
e
p
o
r
t
s
:

>
2
0
2
0
C
S
B
G
C
A
R
E
S

|
ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
re
po
rt

>
2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G

Ap
ri
l
ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e

r
e
p
o
r
t

De
br

ie
f:

>
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

a
n
d
Fo

ll
ow

-u
p

>
B
O
S
P
r
o
c
l
a
m
a
t
i
o
n

Pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

5
/
1
7

>
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t
5
/
1
7

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
C
S
D
Mo
ni
to
ri
ng

R
e
p
o
r
t

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e

Co
rr
ec
ti
on

Ac
ti
on

Pl
an

Dr
af
t

  
 A

m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
Co
rr
ec
ti
on

Ac
ti
on

Pl
an

Dr
af
t
w
a
s
ma
de
b
y

Fo
le
y
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Na
va
rr
o.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
as

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
N
e
l
s
o
n
,
Fo
le
y,

M
c
K
e
e
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
.

Z
é
i
m
e
r
a
d
d
e
d
th
at

b
o
t
h
sp
ec
ia
l
gu
es
t’

sp
ea
ke
rs
h
a
d

a
go
od
a
t

th
e
ev
en
t.

K
a
u
r
cl
a
ri
fi
ed
t
h
a
t
th
e
ac
ti
on

fo
r
to
ni
gh
t
w
o
u
l
d
b
e
ap
pr
ov
al

a
n
d
ag
re
em
en
t
t
h
a
t
t
h
e

st
at
es

fi
nd
in
gs

Mo
rr
is

pr
es
en
te
d
2
0
2
0
CA
RE
S
F
i
s
c
a
l
Re
po
rt
.

M
o
r
r
i
s
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G

Ap
ri
l
re
po
rt
.

Bo
th

re
po
rt
s
s
h
o
w

sp
en
di
ng
i
s
o
n

ta
rg
et
.

Ka
us
ha
l
as
ke
d
a
b
o
u
t
ad
mi
ni
st
ra
ti
on

co
st
s
be
in
g
at
1
0
8
%
a
n
d
ex
pr
es
se
d
co
nc
er
ns

a
b
o
u
t
no
t
ha
vi
ng

e
n
o
u
g
h
mo
ne
y
t
o

co
ve
r
th
e
a
m
o
u
n
t
.

Mo
rr
is

as
su
re
d
th
at

ce
rt
ai
n

li
ne
s
it
em
s
ca
n.
go

u
p
to

1
1
0
%

if
a
n
o
t
h
e
r
ca
te
go
ry

ca
n
of
fs
et

th
at

a
m
o
u
n
t
.

Ze
im
er
a
s
k
e
d

if
C
A
R
E
S
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
m
o
n
i
e
s
c
o
u
l
d
c
o
v
e
r
t
h
e

tr
ip
s
to

t
h
e
N
C
A
P
A
n
n
u
a
l
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
.
M
o
r
r
i
s

a
n
s
w
e
r
e
d
th
at

CA
RE
S
c
o
u
l
d

no
t
le

ga
ll

y
co
ve
rt
h
e

tr
ip

an
d i
s

tr
yi
ng

to
se
e

if
m
o
n
i
e
s
co
ul
d
c
o
m
e
f
r
o
m

s
o
m
e
w
h
e
r
e
el
se
,
b
u
t

at
t
h
i
s
po
in
t:
it

s
e
e
m
s
no
tt
o
’
b
e

po
ss
ib
le
.

Z
e
i
m
e
r
de
br
ie
fe
d
th
e
g
r
o
u
p
ab
ou
t
t
h
e

ev
en
ts

o
f
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s

Pr
oc
la
ma
ti
on

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

a
n
d
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e

Ev
en
t.

St
af
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
A
m
a
n
d
a

Cl
ev
el
an
d
sh
ow
ed
.
o
f
f
th
e
f
r
a
m
e
d
pr
oc
la
ma
ti
on
.

M
c
K
e
e
c
o
m
p
l
i
m
e
n
t
e
d
s
t
a
f
f
o
n
t
h
e
i
r
q
u
i
c
k
pi
vo
t
o
f
t
u
r
n
i
n
g
t
h
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
E
v
e
n
t
f
r
o
m
a
n
i
n
-
p
e
r
s
o
n

ev
en
tt
o

a
vi
rt
ua
lo
ne

.
Cl

ev
el

an
d
r
e
m
i
n
d
e
d
t
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
a
b
o
u
t
w
a
n
t
i
n
g
to

ga
th
er

a
s
u
m
m
e
r
re
ad
in
g
li
st
.

Mc
ke
e
s
a
i
d
sh
e
co
ul
d
cr
ea
té
-a

bo
ok
li
st
o
n
th
e

li
br
ar
y
we
bs
it
e

on
ce
o
u
r
li
st

w
a
s
co
mp
il
ed
.

Ka
us
ha
l
t
h
o
u
g
h
t
th
e
ev
en
ts

w
e
n
t
we
ll
.

Ka
ur
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
th

e
mo
ni
to
ri
ng

re
po
rt
f
r
o
n
t
h
e

st
at
e’
s
re
vi
ew

of
th
e
EO
C’
s
wo
rk
.

O
n
e

ma
jo
r
i
t
e
m

no
te
d
w
a
s
th
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f

va
cc
in
es

o
n
th

e
E
O
C

an
dt
h
e

st
at
e
w
a
n
t
e
d

a
st
ro
ng
er

re
cr
ui
tm
en
t:
st
ra
te
gy
.

Th
e:
st
at
e
sa
id

av
ai
la
bi
li
ty

of
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
a
n
d
ti
me
ly

t
u
r
n
a
r
o
u
n
d
s
fo
r
th
e
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
e
r
e
o
n

po
in
t.

In
th
e
fi
na
nc
ia
l
ar
ea
;
th

e
st
at
e
re
qu
ir
es

m
o
r
e
ti
me
ly

pr
oc
es
si
ng

of
fu
nd
s
a
n
d
ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e

re
po
rt
s.

w
e
r
e
w
i
t
h
i
n
re
ag
on
.

T
h
e

st
at
é.

hi
gh

li
gh

te
dp
os

si
bl

e
EP
LS

ve
ri
fi
ca
ti
on
s
wi
th

su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs
.

A
n
o
t
h
e
r

is
su
e
w
a
s
st
re
ng
th
en
in
g
th
e

gi
ft

ca
rd

po
li
cy
.
Ka
ur

a
n
d
Mo
rr
is

de
ta
il
ed

th
e
co
nt
ro
ve
rs
yo
v
e
r
g
i
f
t

ca
rd
s
a
n
d

ho
wt
h
e
f
u
t
u
r
e

us
e
of

t
h
e
m

fo
r
su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs
i
s

up
i
n

th
e

ai
r.

 
 

P
a
g
e
2
of

3
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



  TOPIC
RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
=
 

Di
sc

us
si

on
:

>
St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

Pr
oc
es
s

a
n
d
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
L
u
c
y

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
in
vo
lv
em
en
t
a
n
d

s
u
p
p
o
r
t

>
Co
nf
ir
m
pl
an
ni
ng

se
ss

io
n

da
te
s
a
n
d
ti
me
s

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
a
n
d
Ka

ur
pr
es
en
te
d
th
e

ov
er
vi
ew
f
o
r
t
h
e

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

se
ss
io
n.

e
Dr
.
Lu
cy

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z

wi
ll

g
o
ov

er
R
O
M
A
(
R
e
s
u
l
t
Or
ie
nt
ed

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
Ac
co
un
ta
bi
li
ty
)
wi
th

th
e

gr
ou
p.

e
Ze
im
er
t
o
l
d
th
e
g
r
o
u
p
to

m
a
r
k
th
ei
r
ca
le
nd
ar
s
fo
r
th
e
Ju
ne

2
9
"
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
n
d
to

lo
ok

ou
t
fo

r
a
n
em
ai
l

w
i
t
h
p
r
e
p
a
r
a
t
i
o
n
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
.

 

>
N
C
A
P
A
n
n
u
a
l
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

e
Di
sc
us
se
d
it
em

du
ri
ng

th
ef
i
s
c
a
l
po
rt
io
n
of

th
e
me
et
in
g.

A
s
of
n
o
w
th
er
e
ar
e
n
o
mo
ni
es
i
n

pl
ac
e
to

p
a
y

fo
r
th
e

tr
ip
,
bu
t
st
af
f

is
tr
yi
ng

to
fi
nd

a
w
a
y
to

at
.l
ed
st

s
e
n
d

Ka
us
ha
l
t
o

th
e
co
nf
er
en
ce
i
n

Au
gu
st
.
 

Re
po

rt
s:

®
C
S
B
Di

re
ct

or

e
E
O
C
Ch
ai
r

©

=

C
S
B
St

af
f

®
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

C
S
B
Di
re
ct
or

e
Dr
.
Aa
ro
n
Al
ar
co
n-
Bo
we
n
c
o
u
l
d
.
n
o
t
at

te
nd

:

E
O
C
C
h
a
i
r

e
N
o
n
e
.

C
S
B
St
af
f

e
Ka
ur

r
e
m
i
n
d
e
d
th

e
g
r
o
u
p
Ju
ly

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
ar
e-
ca
nc
el
le
d
a
n
d

we
w
i
l
l

re
su
me
i
n

Au
gu

st
.

e
St

af
f.

is
ba
ck
lo
gg
ed

o
n
d
e
m
a
n
d
s
re

qu
es

te
d

du
e t
o

in
ef
fi
ci
en
t
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
f
r
o
m
th
e
su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs
.

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

e
N
o
n
e
.
 

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

>
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

¢
Mo
rr
is

wi
ll
lo
ok

in
to

le
ft
ov
er

al
lo
ca
te
d
fu
nd
s
fr
om

th
e
Ro
un
dt
ab
le

Ev
en
t.

e
§©
Mo
rr
is

wi
ll

al
so

se
e

if
cu
rr
en
t
co
nt
ra
ct
s
ca

n
co
ve
r
co
st
s
fo
r
N
C
A
P
Co
nf
er
en
ce
.

‘¢
Cl
ev
el
an
d
a
n
d
Ze
im
er
w
i
l
l
w
o
r
k
to
ge
th
er

to
ed

it
vi
de
os

f
r
o
m
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
a
n
d

li
nk
s
to

sh
ar
e
to

E
O
C

a
n
d

su
bc
éo
nt
ra
ct
or
s.

e
Re
ic
h
wi

ll
s
e
n
d
ou
t

li
nk
s
f
r
o
m
De
Sa
ul
ni
er

re
ga
rd
in
g
m
e
n
t
a
l

he
al
th
.

e
St
af
fw
il

l
u
p
d
a
t
e
E
O
C

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t
st
ra
te
gi
es
.

©
St
af
f
wi
ll

em
ai
l
pr
ep
ar
at
io
n
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
f
o
r

St
ra
te
gi
c
Pl
an
ni
ng

se
ss

io
n.

_
|

We
d
i
d

gr
ea
t.

 
 

P
a
g
e
3
of

3
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

 



E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Bu

si
ne

ss
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

 

C
a
w
t
e
s

C
o
a
t
s

c
o
u
n
t
y

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

B
U
R
E
A
U

 

Da
te
:

6
/
2
9
/
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
5:
13
p
m

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:

5:
37
p
m

Re
co
rd
er
:

Ch
ri
st
in
a
Re
ic
h

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ca
ll

a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll
,
D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
Aj
it

Ka
us

ha
l,

S
o
f
i
a
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
L
a
T
o
n
i
a
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
N
o
e
G
u
d
i
n
o
,

M
o
n
i
s
h
a
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t

Ab
se

nt
ee

s:
B
r
e
n
d
a
n

Fo
le
y,

Al
li
so
n
M
c
K
e
e

St
af
f:

A
m
r
i
t
a

Ka
ur
,
A
m
a
n
d
a

C
l
e
v
e
l
a
n
d
,
Ch
ri
st
in
a
R
e
i
c
h

Gu
es
t:

Lu
cy

He
rn

an
de

z,
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

 
=

=
—

—
-

-
-

i
MO
PI
GE

tian
si
sE
AR
S
R
e
e
t
7
8

e
o

>
S
a
k
g
s
RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON
.
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
a
e
 

Ch
ai
r
Ze
im
er
ca
ll
ed

th
e
me
et
in
g
to

or
de
r
at
5:

13
,p

m.
Ka
us
ha
l
re
ad

th
e
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

R
e
v
i
e
w
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
g
r
o
u
n
d

ru
le
s.

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
No
ne
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
.
  Ac

ti
on
:

¢
Re
ic
hr
ep
or
te
d
th
at

CS
B

re
ce
iv
éd
. $

31
,0
00

in
CS

BG
di
sc
re
ti
on
ar
y
fu
nd
in
g
fr

om
CS
D.

>
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
2
0
2
2
C
S
B
G

e
=6

Re
ic

h
re

po
rt

ed
t
h
a
t
d
u
e
to

ga
s
pr
ic
es

in
cr

ea
si

ng
,
th

e
co
st

of
fo
od
h
a
s

ri
se
n
a
n
d
ou
r
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

is
Di
sc
re
ti
on
ar
y
Fu
nd
in
g

ex
pe
ri
en
ci
ng

f
o
o
d

in
se
cu
ri
ty
.
St
af
f
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s

di
re

ct
in

g
di
sc
re
ti
on
ar
y
fu
nd
in
g
to

re
li
ev
e
th
e
im
pa
ct
.

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
Pl
an

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
di
sc
us
se
d
th
e
n
e
e
d
to

en
su
re

th
at

fo
od
i
s

di
st
ri
bu
te
d
co
un
ty
-w
id
e
to

th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
i
e
s
w
h
e
r
e

ou
r c

li
en
ts

li
ve
,
no
t
at

st
at
io
na
ry

lo
ca
ti
on
s
w
h
e
r
e
tr
an
sp
or
ta
ti
on

is
re
qu
ir
ed
.

e
Ka

us
ha

l
re
qu
es
te
d
fu

nd
in

g
to

s
e
n
d
a
n
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
t
o

tr
ai
ni
ng

a
n
d
Z
e
i
m
e
r
co
nc
ur
re
d,

re
mi
nd
in
g
m
e
m
b
e
r
s

a
n
d
s
t
a
f
f
t
h
a
t
th
is
w
a
s
a
g
r
e
e
d
t
o
w
h
e
n
w
e
z
e
r
o
e
d
o
u
t
t
h
e
ou
t-
of
-s
ta
te

tr
av
el

in
ou

r
in

it
ia

l
b
u
d
g
e
t
to

e
n
s
u
r
e

no
t
c
u
b
i
n
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
to

th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
-
b
a
s
e
d
or
ga
ni
za
ti
on
s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
n
g
$
2
6
,
0
0
0
t
o
W
h
i
t
e
P
o
n
y
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
a
n
d
$
5
,
0
0
0
t
o
O
u
t
-
o
f
-
S
t
a
t
e
T
r
a
v
e
l
w
a
s
m
a
d
e

b
y
Me

rc
ha

nt
a
n
d

s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es
.

 
T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
as

fo
ll

ow
s:

|
A
y
e
s
:
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t

| |
 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

2
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

a



N
a
y
s
:
Z
e
i
m
e
r

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

G
u
d
i
n
o

Ab
se
nt
:
Fo
le
y
a
n
d
M
c
K
e
e

 
>

Ev
al

ua
te

th
e
Me
et
in
g

Gr
ea
tj
ob

.
 

 
  

P
a
g
e
2
of

2
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the Contra

Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOCless than 96 hoursprior to that

meeting are availableforpublic inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business

 

 

 

hours.

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting

Date: 8/11/2022 Time: From: 6:00 PM To 7:30 PM

Location: Video Conference Meeting

ZOOMcall: * Visit

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89254954497?pwd=ZGdJZGdSbkx4WISWE
NGbEZTSIFjUT09

* Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 892 5495 4497

* You will be prompted to enter your nameandthe following
password: 932001

* Wait for host to join
Call-in: * Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose)

« Enter Conference code: 932001

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Busines Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersonswithdisabilitiesplanning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staffat least 24 hours beforethe meeting atAKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us

 

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address theEOC during the public commentor with respect to an

agenda item may email their comments AKaur@ehsd. ccounty.us beforeor during the meeting, or shouldjoin the

teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to statetheir.“intent.to providepublic comments and will be limited to two minutes.

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by-roll cail.

The Board Chair may reduce theamountoftime allottedper speakerat the:beginningofeach item orpublic commentperiod

depending‘on the numberof,speakers andthebusiness ofthe day.

Yourpatience is appreciated.

Desired Outcome:-By the endof this meeting, we will:

 

Understandthe desired outcomes andground niles forthis meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in a timely and

efficient manner.
 

Receive any public.commentsso that the public has-an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeableofthe

community’s concerns:and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda.
 

Review and approve the draft June 9, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes for official record.
 

Review and approve the draft Juné 29,2022 EOCSpecial Business Meeting minutes forofficial record.
 

Receive updates on Fiscalreports sothatmembersare fully informed.
 

Discussed next year’s allocation added to the current base CSBG contracts with term extension instead of issuing a Request for
Interest (RFI) for 2023-2024. Also, considered 2-year contracts for 2025-2027.
 

Discuss CSB Strategic Planning Next Steps with Consultant Lucy Hernandez & Approval for Strategic Planning &
Organizational Standards.
 

Discuss Corrective Action Plan Submitted to State by CSBG Staff.
 

EOC Board Members RecruitmentStrategy.
 

Reflect on Summer Reading Lists.
 

Receive reports so that we are informedofactivities and have identified appropriate next steps.
 

List next steps so that everyone is aware oftheir assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.
  Evaluate the meeting.
 

Page 1 of 3

 



PANSITiE:)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

What How Who Time

Present

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Clarify Chai 3 Mint
air inutes

Ground Rules Check for Understanding "

2. Public Comment Present Membersofthe 2 Minutes

Public

3. Action: Present Draft

> June 9, 2022 EOC Business Meeting Clarify

minutes draft Check for Understanding Group 5 Minutes
>» June 29, 2022 EOC Special Check for A 1

Business Meeting minutes draft eek tor Approva

4. Fiscal Reports

> 2020 CSBG CAREsexpenditure

report Present
» 2021 CSBG May 2022 Clarify .

: : CSB Staff 10 Minut
expenditure reports Check‘for Understanding “ie ures

> Note: June 2022 reports will be

made available in the September

2022 meeting

5. Discuss next year’s allocation for CSBG

base contracts

> Added to current contracts with Present

term extension for 2023-2024 Clarify CSB Staff 10 Minutes

> No RFI for 2023-2024 Checkfor Understanding
>» 2-year contracts for 2025-2027

6. Action: StrategicPlanning Present

» Discuss Next Steps with Consultant 4.
Lucy Hernandez co ) ;

> Strategic Plan Approval Check for Understanding Group 10 Minutes

> Organizational Standards Approval Check for Approval

7. Corrective Action Plan - Present

Review Corrective ActionRlan Submitted to . ." CSB StaffState by CSBGStaff Clarify . Sta 10 Minutes

Check for Understanding

8. EOC Board Members Recruitment Present

Strategy . :
Clarify Group 10 Minutes

Check for Understanding

9. Reflect on Summer Reading Lists

Present :
Group 10 Minutes   
 

Page 2 of 3

 



Who Time

 

 

    

What How

10. Reports:

® CSB Director Present

© CSB Staff Check for Understanding mares
e EOC members

11. Next Steps Present

Clarify
Gro 3 Minut

Check for Understanding mp mares

12. Meeting Evaluation +A G > Minut
roup inutes  
 

Page 3 of 3


